PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES September 12, 2011

Present: John P. Henry and Joseph Freitas.

Absent: Barry DeCristofano Meeting began 7:00 PM

Selectmen Henry asked for a report on the Town Coordinator interviews. Mr. Freitas was on the Interview Committee and listed the other members of the Town Coordinator Interview Committee: James Mulcahy, Acting Chairman, Police Chief Patrick Dillon, Alternate, Selectman Freitas, Mark Russo, representing the Finance Committee, Town Accountant, Barbara Gomez, Town Clerk, Nancy Butler, Library Director, Debbie Batson, and Selectmen's Assistant, Lisa Krance. The eight applicants were asked the same eight questions within a half hour time frame. Four applicants were interviewed on Wednesday, September 07, 2011 and four applicants were interviewed on Thursday, September 08, 2011. A rating sheet system, with one being the lowest score and five being the highest score was used. The three applicants for a second interview are: Mr. Mark Gabriel, Mr. Dale Pleau, and Mr. Brian Wick.

Mr. Freitas asked that there be a change made to the weekly Agenda. Mr. Freitas wants a thumbs-up and a thumbs-down figure added. He also thanked the Fire Department for the breakfast and ceremony on Sunday, September 11, 2011 commemorating the ten year anniversary of the attack on the twin towers in New York City.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to appoint Evelyn Hanningan to the Council on Aging until June 30, 2014. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Some discussion took place regarding the Ford Taurus (green car) and the salvage police cruiser.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Email from James Mannion regarding Statewide Comprehensive Public Safety Mutual Aid Law. Gazebo bids for repair. Two were submitted.

Petition to sell real estate: V.S. Haseotes & Sons limited, on Center Street.

Planning Board – Special Permit 160 North Main Street, Carver & Plympton (September 06, 2011)

Senate President Murray: Letters to National Grid and NSTAR regarding hurricane Irene. Ms. Matheny – computer and monitor at town house.

Recess at 7:30 PM Reconvened at 8:00 PM.

APPOINTMENT: 8:00 PM classification hearing. Assistant Assessor, Ms. Stuart and Board of Assessor's: Jocelyn Anderson, Dick Nordahl, and David Batchelder were present.

Ms. Stuart presented the Board with handouts: Classification hearing decisions to be made (seven pages) and the Department of revenue bureau of accounts classification tax allocation. (two pages)

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES September 12, 2011 Page 2 of 2

The following votes were taken on the Department of revenue bureau of accounts classification tax allocation. See attachment.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to keep the same on question one. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas vote no to question two. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas vote no to question three. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas vote no to question four. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Town Clerk, Ms. Butler was present for signatures.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to adjourn meeting at 8:15 PM. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Assistant